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Public Service Commission
Capital Circle Office Center • 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
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DATE: December 30, 2015

TO: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

. pot
FROM: Phillip O. Ellis, Engineering Specialist III, Division of Engineering

RE: Docket No. 150256-EQ - Petition for approval to terminate the North Broward
Resource Recovery Facility electric power purchase agreement with Wheelabrator
North Broward, Inc., by Florida Power & Light Company

Please place the attached email regarding Staffs First Data Request in the docket file for Docket
No. 150256-EQ.

FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED DEC 30, 2015
DOCUMENT NO. 08049-15
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK



Phillip Ellis

From: Phillip Ellis
Sent: Friday, December 18, 2015 3:37 PM
To: Terr! Jones

Cc: 'kevin.donaldson@fpl.com'
Subject: RE: 150256 El-Petition for approval to terminate the North Broward Resource Recovery

Facility electric power purchase agreement with Wheelabrator North Broward, Inc., by
Florida Power & Light Company.

Not a problem at all. Please consider this an approval of the request to extend Staffs First Data Request due date to
January 15,2016.

From: Terrl Jones

Sent: Friday, December 18, 2015 3:27 PM
To: Phillip Ellis
Cc: 'kevin.donaldson@fpl.com'
Subject: 150256 El-Petitlon for approval to terminate the North Broward Resource Recovery Facility electric power
purchase agreement with Wheelabrator North Broward, Inc., by Florida Power & Light Company.
Importance: High

Phillip,

Mr. Donaldson with FP &Lcalled and would like an extension on Docket No. 150256-EQ until January 15*^ due to the
Holidays. Please respond to him via email or call him at (561) 304-5170. Thanks!

Thank You!

Terri Jones

Administrative Assistant

Room 215-H

Telephone Number: (850) 413-6127
Fax: (850) 413-6128
E-Mail: tiones@psc.state.fl.us




